From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 5/24/2013 3:55:06 PM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Long Time

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.goy

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from mailO4d.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.711)
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id rdOMt3nE028815
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Fri, 24 May 2013 15:55:03 ~0700
DKIM~-Signature: v=1l; a=rsa-shalbt; (Zs‘wp‘a/ﬁwmplom d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1369436103; bh=SgK2bhKTxpFpllsYoCiFargl3 1 iWt+lxiloTwlifi8tYTe=;
h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~To:
Content~Type:Content~Transfer V‘(nd\pg MIME~Verslion;
b=CvUDfFYJzYAXgldsdtNfVFang+0T4zyTISovehfiPLanuOFyy3FoMVrNPScZ bV /ATy
/T/W}m‘quV\fLQmO\vaFFb@@ U0z Hf’Y(OTDpQH rdX90RUC+HgrT2gQ2 Ttk093Tg0/
1T1Zo826QUi8GmKHebawt1QrHImI7 JxcKrQtiis4=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com {wxckﬁd>Tf0?.utLLitympqm.wmm
[10.210.3.4))
by ma?iJﬂ lote
ESMTP id rdOMt2 0dz
L

mp . pge . com  (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/3entrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
1

20
SR
)

(version 1 1/88TLwv3 cipher=AES128~-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);
Fri, 24 May 2013 15:55:03 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFF191.Ut _‘\i/ oge . com :1a50:707£]) by

EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utility.pge. ([£fe80::£428:c435 with mapi id
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14.02.0328.009; Fri, 24 May 2013 15:55:02 ~0700
From: "Chetrr Bria ' <BRCTEnge ., com
To: |[Redacted |

*\_Filedacted

Redacted
CC: Aaron Johnson <ajolcpuc.ca.gov>, "Malnight, Steven” <30M3dpge.com>
Subject: Fwd: Long Time
Thread-Topic: Long Time
Thread-Index: AQHOWIEmMwxFglULlPIkZ8YHOYoRGZE6ZkUgTaTgACAMAD/ / TkGCQ==
Date: Fri, 24 May 2013 22:55:01 +0000
Message~I1D: <658DT711D-CERB2-44F6~-ACBT~-0DBEFD2TOFBREPGE . COM>
References: |Redacted |
<0D3102A1-F774-40£3-8B25-5FDC61039073@PGE . COM> |Redacted

[Redacted
In-Reply-To Redacted |
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~-Has~Attach:
Ke-MS-TNEF~Correlator:
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="Windows-1252"
Content~Transfer-Encoding: guoted-printable
MIME~Version: 1.0
X~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0507997


mailto:ajo@cpuc.Ga.gov
mailto:0D86FD276F8B@PGE.COM

